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Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

RE: Surety Increase Masonville Stone M1986007
1 message

Laurie Southwick <REMY1_27@msn.com> Fri, May 26, 2023 at 12:00 PM
To: "Gagnon - DNR, Nikie" <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

Hi Nikki, I am requesting an extension on the amount of time to get the new bond and map in place. My banker is processing the bond
right now, I just need to get back to Colorado to sign the paperwork.

I have the surveyor who did the last map working on a new one also, but I’m not sure how long it will take.

Thank You Glenn Southwick 970-215-2673

 

Sent from Mail for Windows

 

From: Gagnon - DNR, Nikie
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 11:48 AM
To: Laurie Southwick
Cc: Sara Stevenson-Benn - DNR; Amy Eschberger - DNR
Subject: Surety Increase Masonville Stone M1986007

 

Hello Glenn.

As we discussed on the phone, the Masonville Stone quarry is underbonded for completing reclamation. The new required bond
amount is $95,804.00 (see attached notice and cost summary).
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Please make arrangements with Sara M. Stevenson-Benn at the Division’s Denver office for submittal of the financial warranty. If you
have questions regarding completion, execution and/or submittal of financial warranty, feel free to reach out to Sara at (303) 866-3567
(8148), or by email at Sara.stevenson-benn@state.co.us.

 

Kind regards,

--

Nikie Gagnon

Environmental Protection Specialist

P 303.866.3567 x8126 | C 720.527.1640 | F 303.832.8106 

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

nikie.gagnon@state.co.us |  https://www.drms.colorado.gov

 

mailto:Sara.stevenson-benn@state.co.us
https://www.google.com/maps/search/1313+Sherman+Street,+Room+215,+Denver,+CO+80203?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/1001+E+62nd+Ave,+Denver,+CO+80216?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:nikie.gagnon@state.co.us
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://drms.colorado.gov/__;!!PUG2raq7KiCZwBk!Ym59plmFuRZesrDszd_W9R50WlIZUtpAP72v-DMmDgWyjw00e9u7lPsOVQLRp4qboOrVJDJCFO_PPDbtqvRo$

